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MEL BRADLEY, MANAGER OR
DAVID J. BERGMAN, DIRECTOR AND CHIEF NEGOTIATOR

JACK MCNALLY, BUSINESS MANAGER

July 18, 1995

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P.O. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, CA 94598

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager

Gentlemen:

Company proposes to modify Subsection 111.13(b) of the Physical Agreement to allow G.O.
Materials Facility and G.O. Building and Maintenance Operations employees to take vacation in half-

day increments.

Company’s proposal will increase productivity in these work units by allowing employees to take
vacation in half-day increments to handle personal matters instead of having to use full days. Since
employees in these work units do not travel between work locations during the day, as other physical
employees typically do, Company believes that this proposal would serve the best interest of our

employees and local management.

This proposal has been discussed with Union Business Representative Lula Washington.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, piease so indicate in the space provided

and return one executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

By: & N

Director-and Chief Negotiator

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and agrees thereto as of the date hereof.

_%JD_'. 1995 By: QMANLL@
. Business Manager/



